

-----Original Message-----

From: Newton, Dewey [mailto:Dewey.Newton@turner.com]

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2004 10:19 AM

To: 'Plesnik Linda'

Subject: RE: Frequency Coordination

The local database shows no licensed Broadcast users. Let me know how it goes,

Dewey Newton
CNN Field Engineering
1065 Williams Street
Atlanta, GA 30309
Work 404 885-0864
Cell 404 966-7971
dewey.newton@turner.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Plesnik Linda [mailto:Plesnik@flarion.com]

Sent: Friday, February 27, 2004 1:00 PM

To: dewey.newton@cnn.com

Subject: Frequency Coordination

Importance: High

Dewey,

Flarion Technologies has filed for an STA to demonstrate its broadband mobile IP technology at the CTIA Wireless Show in Atlanta scheduled for March 17-25, 2004.

The demos will be inside the Georgia World Congress Center and we will also have a demo involving our COLT (Cell on Light Truck) which will be parked in a parking area outside of Hall C of the Congress Center. Flarion employs OFDM modulation with a 1.25 MHz channel in the 747-762 MHz band with 20 watts ERP. The demos will utilize some mobiles operating on a paired channel in the 777-792 MHz band with 600 milliwatts ERP.

The COLT antennas are mounted on a mast extendable to 40 feet above ground level.

The actual demos are scheduled for March 22-24. We will be arriving on March 17th to begin testing.

Please let me know if you have any concerns/questions regarding the demos. I would appreciate an email reply so that I can document our frequency coordination process.

Thank you for your consideration.

Linda

Linda Plesnik, Trade Show & Events Manager